IN THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL, : No. 2359 Disciplinary Docket No. 3

Petitioner . No. 29 DB 2017
V. . Attorney Registration No. 37575
STEVEN JAMES LYNCH, . (Washington County)
Respondent
ORDER

PER CURIAM
AND NOW, this 15" day of July, 2019, upon consideration of the Verified

Statement of Resignation, Steven James Lynch is disbarred on consent from the Bar of
this Commonwealth. See Pa.R.D.E. 215. Respondent shall comply with the provisions

of Pa.R.D.E. 217, and pay costs to the Disciplinary Board pursuant to Pa.R.D.E. 208(g).

A True COP Patricia Nicola
As Of 07/15/2019

Chief Clerk
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania




BEFORE THE DISCIPLINARY BOARD OF
THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL, : No. 2359 Disciplinary Docket
No. 3 - Supreme Court

Petitioner
No. 29 DB 2017 - Disciplinary
v. :  Board
STEVEN JAMES LYNCH, : Attorney Registration No. 37575

Respondent : (Washington County)

RESIGNATION
UNDER Pa.R.D.E. 215

Steven James Lynch Thereby tenders his unconditional
resignation from the practice of law in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania in cconformity with Pa.R.D.E. 215 ("Enforcemént Rules™)
and further states as follows:

1. He is a formerly admitted attorney, who was admitted to the
bar of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania on or about November 10,
1982. His attorney registration number is 37575. He remains on
suspension by Order of the Supreme Court of Pennsylvania, dated
March 2, 2017, issued pursuant to Rule 208(f) (1), Pa.R.D.E.

2. He desires to submit his resignation as a member of said
bar.

3. His resignation is freely and voluntarily rendered; he is
not being subjected to coercion or duress and he is fully aware of

the implications of submitting this resignation.
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4. He acknowledges that he is fully aware of his right to
consult and employ counsel to represent him in the instant
proceeding. He has retained, consulted with and acted upon the
advice of counsel in connection with his decision to execute the
within resignation.

5. He 1is aware that there 1is presently pending an
investigation into allegations that he has been guilty of
misconduct, the nature of which allegations have been made known to
him by a Joint Petition to Temporarily Suspend an Attorney, filed
February 17, 2017, a true and correct copy of which is attached
hereto, made a part hereof and marked Exhibit "A," and a Statement
of Facts which is attached hereto, made a part hereof and marked
Exhibit "B.™

6. He acknowledges that the material facts upon which the
complaint is predicated contained in Exhibits "A"™ and "B"
are true.

7. Ee submits the within resignation because he knows that he
could not successfully defend himself against the charges of
professional misconduct set forth in the attached exhibits.

8. He is fully aware that the submission of this Resignation
Statement is irrevocable and that he <can only apply for
reinstatement to the practice of law pursuant to the provisions of

Enforcement Rule 218(b) and (c).



9. He is aware that pursuant to Enforcement Rule 215{c) the
fact that he has tendered his resignation shall become a matter of
public record immediately upon delivery of the resignation
statement to Disciplinary Counsel or the Secretary of the Board.

10. Upon entry of the order disbarring him on consent, he will
promptly comply with the notice, withdrawal, resignation, trust
account, and cease-and-desist provisions of Enforcement Rule 217
(a), (b), (c) and (d).

11. After entry of the order disbarring him on consent, he
will file a verified statement of compliance as required by
Enforcement Rule 217(e) {1).

12. He is aware that the waiting period for eligibility to
apply for reinstatement to the practice of law under Enforcement
Rule 218 (b) shall not begin until he files the verified statement
of compliance reguired by Enforcement Rule 217(e) (1), and if the
order of disbarment contains a provision that makes the disbarment
retroactive to an earlier date, then the waiting period will be
deemed to have begun on that earlier date.

It is understood that the statements made herein are subject
to the penalties of 18 Pa.C.S., Section 4904 (relating to unsworn

falsification to authorities).



Signed this ‘4}k day of ]!ﬂ: 2019.

%W

Steven Jdémes LY?‘h

—
WITNESS: .



IN THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

IN THE MATTER OF : No. Disciplinary Docket
: No.
STEVEN JAMES LYNCH : Board File No. C4-16-804

: (United States District Court for the
Western District of PA, Criminal

No. 14-

181)

: Attorney Registration No. 37575

: (Washington County)

JOINT PETITION TO TEMPORARILY SUSPEND AN ATTORNEY

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL

PAUL J. KILLION
CHIEF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL

By:

Jana M. Palko
Disciplinary Counsel, District IV
The Disciplinary Board of the
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania
Suite 1300, Frick Building

437 Grant Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Telephone:

a

(412)

nd

565-3173

Steven James Lynch, Esquire

Respondent
Williams,

Telephone:

By:

Coulson, Johnson, Lloyd,
Parker & Tedesco, LLC

114 Southpointe Blvd., Ste. 200

Canonsburg, PA 15317
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422-7612

Sally A. Frick, Esquire
407 Frick Building

437 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 1

Telephone:

(412)

FILED

71201

e Disciplinary Board of the
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania




IN THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

IN THE MATTER OF : No. Disciplinary Docket
No.
STEVEN JAMES LYNCH : Board File No. C4-16-8C4

{United States District Court for the
: Western District of PA, Criminal
: No. 14-181) '
: Attorney Registration No. 37575

(Washington County)

JOINT PETITION TQO TEMPORARILY SUSPEND AN ATTORNEY

TO THE HONORABLE CHIEF JUSTICE AND JUSTICES CF THE SUPREME COURT OF
PENNSYLVANTIA:

1. The Respondent, Steven James Lynch, 1is an attorney
admitted to practice law in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania;
Attorney Registration No. 37575. He is on active status. His
address is Williams, Coulson, Johnson, Lloyd, Parker & Tedesco,

LLC, 114 Southpeointe Blvd., Ste. 200, Canonsburg, PA 15317.

2. On September 9, 2016, Respondent was found guilty by a
jury in the United States District Court for the Western District
of Pennsylvania, at Criminal No. 14-181, of sixteen (16) counts of
willful failure to pay over withheld employment taxes, in violation
of 26 U.S.C. § 7202. Certified copies of the Superseding Indictment
and the Jury Verdict are attached hereto as Exhibifs A and B,

respectively.

3. Respondent was sentenced on January 12, 2017, by the

Honorable Arthur J. Schwab, to a 48 month term of imprisonment at



each count of conviction, to be served concurrently, to be followed
by a three (3) year term of supervised release at each count of
conviction, to e served concurrently. A mandatory $1,600.00
special assessment was imposed upon Respondent, as well as a
$75,000.00 fine. Respondent was also ordered to make restitution
in the amount of $793,145.00. A certified copy of the Judgment of

Sentence is attached hereto as Exhibit C.

4, Pursuant to Rule 214(i), Pa.R.D.E., the findings by a jury
that Respondent was guilty of the above-referenced crimes
constitute “convictions” for purposes of Rules 214, 203(b) (1), and

402, Pa.R.D.E.

5. The crimes of which Respondent was convicted warrant his
temporary suspension and the prosecution of formal disciplinary
‘proceedings to determine the extent of final discipline to be

imposed.

6. Because Respondent’s convictions constitute grounds for
discipline pursuant to Rule 203(b)(l), Pa.R.D.E., Respondent
agrees, pursuant to Rule 214(d)(3), Pa.R.D.E., to cease and desist
from the practice of law immediately, and to comply with Rule 217,

Pa.R.D.E.

7. Respondent and Petitioner believe Respondent’s temporary

suspension under Rule 214{(d)(5), Pa.R.D.E., would be in the best



interest of the Respondent and the legal system, pending further
proceedings under Rule 214, Pa.R.D.E., to determine the extent of

final discipline.

4

8. Respondent has no record of discipline.

WHEREFORE, Respondent and Petitioner jointly move your
Honorable Court to enter an Order temporarily suspending Respondent
from the practice of law and referring this matter to the
Disciplinary Board for further proceedings pursuant to former Rule

214(£) (1), Pa.R.D.E.

Respectfully submitted,
OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL

PAUL J. KILLION
CHIEF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL

Q“H"\I] By: ﬁ\//

Date Jana M. Palko
Disc#plinary Counsel, District IV
Attorney Registration No. 200596

/1717 | }%7%44//(/

Date Steven James Lynch
Respondent
Attorney Registration No. 37575

A Yally (. Fed

Date Sally A.W¥rick
Counsel for Respondent
Attorney Registration No. 27672
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
' : Criminal No. 14-CR-181 (MBC)
V. 26 US.C. §§ 7212(a) & 7202

STEVEN J. LYNCH

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

The grand jury charges: :

Atauﬁmcs_mateﬁaliotﬁis Superseding Indictment:

' Introductory Allegations

1. Defendant. STEVEN J. LYNCH was a resident of Pittsburgh, in the Western
4Distric.:t of Pennsylvania, and a iawyet licensed to px;acﬁce in the Comnionweaith of
Pennsylvania and the State of New York.

2. The Iceoplex at Southpointe was a sports complex in Canonsburg, in the Western
Distrct of Pennsylvauia, which included an ice rink and indoor field, a health club, and & sports
bar. "

3. In or around 2001, defendsnt STEVEN J, LYNCH and others acquired an
ownership interest in thé Iceoplex at Southpointe. Defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH created
numerous nominee entiti€s to hold his ownership interest in the Iceoplex at Southpointe, but he

" substantially owned and controlled the ice rink and indoor field, the health club, and by in or
around 2006, the sports bar. \

4, Defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH organized.thc components of the Iceoplex at |
Southpointe into distinct Business entities, including:

a) Iccéplex at Southpointe, LLC — the ice rink and indoor field;
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b) Body Tech at Southpointe, LLC — the health club; and
¢) -Jay’s Sports Bar and Restaurant, Inc. — the sports bat
(hercinafter collectively referred to as “Iceoplex Businesses”). Although they were organized as
distinct business entities, the Iceoplex Businesses functioned in a complementary manner as one
common facility.

" 5. - Since prior to 2001, defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH also substantiaily owned and
controlled a business engaged in managing residential real estate in the Western District of
Pennsylvania, which at various times he operated under the names Alder Street Management
Company, ASMC Holdings, LLC, and ASMC Investment, LLC (hereinafter collectively referred
to as “ASMC™). Defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH maintained the office of ASMC at the Iceoplex
at Southpointe. .

6.  On or about February 2, 2008, defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH filed documents
- with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of State, to remame Body Tech at
Southpointe, LLC, SRA Services, LLC (“SRA Services”), which he substantially owned and
controlted. .

7. Onor about December 29, 2009, defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH filed documents
with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of State, to form a new entity under the
name SRA Employee Scrvices, LLC (“SRA Employee Services”), which he substantially owned
and controfled. |

Employment Tax Withholding

8. Pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code and associated statutes and regulations,

including the Federal Insurance Contributions Act (“FICA”), employers are required to withhold

amounts from the paychecks of their employees to cover individual income, Social Security and

2
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Medicare tax obligations. These withheld amounts are referred to as “trust fund” amounts.
Employers are required to remit these withheid, trust fund amounts over to the Internal Revenue
Service (“IRS™) on a quarterly bams, no later than the last day of the month following the end of
the quarter. In addition to the trust fund amounts that mﬁst be withheld from pay, employers are
separately required to make contributions under FICA for Social Security and Medicare in
amounts matching the amounts withheld from their employees’ pay for those purposes. Such
employer contributions are likcwise required to be remitted to the RS no later than the last day
of the month following the end of the quarter. Colleﬁtively, these five components required to be
remitted quarterly are éomﬁonly referred to as “em;iloym’e"nt ta#és,” made up of the trust fund
amounts withheld (individual income, Social Security and Medicare taxes) and the matching
amounts .conlributec:l. Eniployment taxes are required to be reported to'thé IRS by the employer
~ on a Form 941, Empioyér’s Quarterly Federal Tax Return (“Form 941™), due on the last day of
the month following the énd of a quarter, | | |
o 9. Any persfm having 'authority to exercise significant control over an émployer’s
financial ' affaits is deémed responsible for collecting, accounting for, and paying over
employment taxes, regardless of whether the individual exercised such control in fact. More
than ome person may be considered ‘4 “responsible person” for the purpose of collecting,
accounting for; and payihg over employment taxes includiﬁg trust fund amounts and employers’
matching amounts. ‘
10.° " To ensure remittance by employers of employment taxw fdlloﬁving the end of
each quarter, the IRS has statutory authority to take action in case of delinquency, including the
legal power to levy employers’ bank accounts and lien assets to satisfy the obligation to pay over

amounts due for émployment taxes. The Internal Revenue Code authorizes the IRS to assess a
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“Trust Fund Recovery Penalty”" against any individual responsible for paying over  the
employment taxes and who willfully fails to pay them over to the United States. The Trust Fund
Recovery Penalty is equal to 100% of the unpaid trust fund taxes.
- - Defendant Steve J. Lyncﬁ’s Obstruction of the Internal Revenue Laws
11.  Defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH exercised conitrol over the Iceoplex Businesses’
apd ASMC’s financial affairs, including approving payments by ‘the Iceoplex Businesses and
ASMC and controlling their bank accounts. Defendant S'I‘EVEﬁ J. LYNCH was the responsible
person for collecting trust fund taxes, accounting for the employment taxes by filing Forms 94i
with the IRS, and paying over to the IRS employment taxes for the employees of the Iceoplex
Businesses and ASMC.
| 12.  Prior to 2008, the workers of thc Iceoplex Businesses and ASMC were employees
of the respective businesses for which they worked. Each busiriess issued paychecks to its
employees, filed separate Forms 941 with the IRS, and withheld trust ﬁmdmxes' from its
employees’ paychc(;ks.
13.  From at léast 2004 through 2007, defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH was delinquent
in paying employment taxes for the Iceoplex Businesses and ASMC due to the IRS.
14, Asaresult of defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH'S failure to timely pay over to the
IRS the employment taxes for the Iceoplex Businesses and ASMC, the RS initiated collection
activity in an effort to recover the unpaid employment taxes. The IRS’s efforts included, but
were not limited to, the following:
| a) since at least 2004, filing notices of federal tax liens against defendant STEVEN

J. LYNCH and entities owned and controlled by him;
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b) since at least 2005, issuing notices of intent to levy against one or more bank
accounts of entities controlled by defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH; and
¢) in or around 2005 and 2006, assessing the Trust Fund Recovery Penalty against
defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH, individually, for the unpaid etrust fund taxes of
entities he owned and controlled, including ASMC and the Iceoplex et
Southpointe, LLC.
15.  On or about February 2, 2008, defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH renamed Body
Tech at Southpointe, LLC, SRA Services, LLC (“SRA Services™), which he substantially owned
and corﬁrdlled. SRA Sctvi.ces was a shell company that held ’n‘olass:ets other than one or more
bank accounts which defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH kept at minimal balances, Defendant
STEVEN J. LYNCH exercised control over the finances of SRA' Semces, including approving
payments by the company and commllmg the compmy s bank accounts
16. I or around February 2008, defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH designated SRA
Services as the new employer of the employees of the Iceoplex Businesses and ASMC. All of
the business activities and functions that were pr;:viously conducted by the employees under the
Iceoplex Businesses and ASMC remained the same under SRA. Services. |
17.  Defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH was the responsible person for collecting trust
fund taxes, accounting for the employment taxes by filing Forms 941 with the IRS, and paying
over to the IRS employrent taxes for the employées of SRA Seivices. Defendsnt STEVEN J,
LYNCH cau_sed SRA Services to file Forms 941 with the IRS and withhold trust fund taxes from

its employees’ paychecks.
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18.  Defendant'STEVEN J. LYNCH contmued to exercise control over the finances of
the Iceoplex Businesscs and ASMC, and defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH caused those entities to
transfer insufficient funds to SRA Services to meet its employment tax obligations.

119, Beginning in or around April 2008, defendant STEVEN J, LYNCH fuiled to
timely pay over to the IRS the employment taxes for SRA Services.

20.  In or around March 2009, the IRS notified defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH of its
intent to take collection activity with respect to SRA Services’ unpaid empioyment taxes, This
included, among other things, informing defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH that the IRS may levy
bank accounts of SRA Services, file notices of federal tax liens, and assess the Trust Fund
Recovery Penalty against LYNCH if the employment tax liabilities were not paid. On or about
March 27, 2009, defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH opened a bank account in the name “SRA
Building Services LLC Payroll Account” and used that account to issue payroll checks for
employees of SRA Services instead of bank accounts in the name of SRA Services.

21, Inor around August 2009, the IRS notified defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH of its
intent to assess against Him individually, as a responsible person of SRA Services, the Trust
Fund Recovery Penalty for the unpmd trust fund taxes of SP;A Services. Additionally, the IRS
 informed defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH of its intention to seek injunctive relief against the
entit_y to prevent further delinquency of employment taxes as well as initiate a foreclosure action
in an effort to collect unpaid emiployment taxes of other entities related to the Iceoplex.

22.  On or about December 29, 2009, defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH formed a new
entity under the name SRA Bmployee Services, LLC (“SRA Employee Services™), which he
substaﬁﬁaily owned aﬁd controlled. SRA Employee Services was a shell company that held no

assets other than one or more bank accounts which defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH kept at

6
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minimal balances, Defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH exercised control over the finances of SR.A‘
Employee Services, including approving payments by the company and controlling the
company’s bank accounts.

23.  In or around January 2010, defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH designated SRA
Employee Services as the new employer of the employees formerly of the. Iceoplex Businesses,
ASMC, and SRA Services. All of the business activities and functions that were previ§ust
conducted by the employees under the Iceoplex Businesses and ASMC remained the same under
SRA Employee Services, |

2. Defendant STEVEN J, LYNCH was the responsible person for collecting trust
fund taxes, accounting for the employment taxes by filing Forms 941 with the IRS, and paying
over to the IRS employment taxes for the employees of SRA Employee Services. Defendant
STEVEN J. LYNCH caused SRA Employee Services to file Forms 941 with the IRS and
withhold trust fund taxes from its employees’ paychecks.

25.  Defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH continued o exercise control over the firiances of
the Iceoplex Businesses and ASMC, and defendarit STEVEN J. LYNCH caused those etities to
transfer insufficient funds to SRA Employee Services to meet its employment tax obligations.

26.  Beginning in or around April 2010, until he was contacted by IRS criminal
investigators in or around March 2011, defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH failed to timely pay over
to the IRS the employment taxes for SRA Emplayee Services. o

o 'Beginniﬁg inor ar'ound‘OctobetQOll and continuing until in or around Décember
2013, defendant STEVEN 1. LYNCH again failed to timely pay over to the [RS the employment

taxes for SRA Employee Services.
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28. In or around Jamuaty 2014, defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH transferred the
employsés of SRA Fmployce Services back to ‘the Iceoplex Businesses and ASMC. Each
business issued paychecks ta its employees, filed separate Forms 941 with the IRS, and withheld
trust fund taxes from its employees’ paychecks. '

29, " Beginning in or around April 2014 and continuing until at least in or around April
2015, defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH failed to timely pay over to the [RS the employment taxes
for ASMC,

30. Beginning in or ﬁroumd fuly 2014 and continuing until at least in or around April -
2015, defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH failed to timely pay over to the IRS the employment taxes
for the Iceoplex Businesses. | |

COUNT O
26 US.C. § 7212(a) -

Corrupt Endeavor to Obstruct and Impede the
Due Administration of the Internal Revenue Laws

The grand jury further charges:
31.  Paragraphs 1 — 30, above, are reallcged and incorporated herein, as if fully set
forth. . |
‘ 32. Betwee;ﬁ on or about April 1, 2004 and on or about April 30, 2015, in the Westem
District of Pennsylvania and elscwhere, the defendant, STEVEN J. LYNCH, did cormruptly
endeavor to obstruct and impede, and did corruptly obstruct and impede, the due administration
of the internal revenue laws by the following acts, among others: |
a) creating SRA Services as a shell company to transfer the employees of the
Iceoplex Businesses and ASMC;
b) transferring the employees of the Iceoplex Businesses and ASMC to SRA

Services;
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c)

d

g)

h)

D

k)

paying the employees of the Iceoplex Businesses and ASMC from SRA Smicgsj
causiﬁg SRA Services to hold no assets other than one or more bank accounts
which consisfcnﬂy maintained only minimal balances;

uansférﬁ;;g from the Ioeoplex Businesscs and ASMC to SRA Services funds only
sufficient to pay the employees’ paychecks but insufficient to pay trust fund
amounts withheld from employees’ pay and insﬁﬁicicnt to pay the remaining
employment taxes owed to the IRS;

creating SRA Employee Services as a shell company to transfer the employees

formerly of the Iesoplex Businesses, ASMC, and SRA Services:

transferring the cfnployecs formerly of the Iceoplex Businesses, ASMC, and SRA
Services to SRA Employe’é Services; ‘ 7

paying thé employees formerly of the Iceoplex Bushiéssés, ASMC, "and SRA
Services from SRA Employee Services;

cansing SRA Employee Services to hold no assets other than one or more bank
accounts which consistently maintained only minimal balances; and

transferring from the Iceoplex Businesses and ASMC to SRA Employee Services
funds only sufficient to pay the employees’ paychecks but insufﬁcicnt to pay trust
fund amounts withheld from employees pay and insufficient to pay the remaining
employment taxes owed to ﬂle IRS.

paying the ‘employees of the Iceoplex Businesses, ASMC, SRA Services, and SRA

Employees' Services from third-party bank accounts.

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7212(a).
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COUNTS TWO - EIGHT
26 U.S.C, § 7202
Failure to Pay Over Trust Fund Taxes

The grand jury further charges:

33.  Paragraphs 1 - 10, above, are realleged and- incorpori;ted herein, as if fully set
forth,

34. At all times material to Counts Two —' Eight, the defendant, STEVEN J. LYNCH,
was 2 person required to collect, account for on quarterly Forms 941, and pay over to the Intemal
Revenue Service on behalf of SRA Services, LLC, income, Social Security and Medicare ta:ées
imposed on its emplbyccs by the Intenal Revenue Code. |

35.  On or about the dates listed in the table below for each count herein, in the
Westem District of Pcnﬁsylvania, defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH did wﬂiﬁ.tlly fail to pay over

the aforesaid taxes withheld from the pay of employees of SRA Services, LLC, in the

approximate amount stated:
Count Date Quarter end Tax Due and Owing
(on or about) i
2 July 31, 2008 June 30, 2008 ' $60,592
3 October 31,2008 | September 30, 2008 $71,346
4 January 31, 2009 December 31, 2008 $61,817
5 April 30, 2009 March 31, 2009 $82,238
6 July 31, 2009 June 30, 2009 $67,649
7 October 31,-2009 '| September 30, 2009 $75,630
8 January 31, 2010 December 31, 2009 | $73,398

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7202,

10
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TEEN

cO -
26 US.C. § 1202
Failure to Pay Over Trust Fund Taxes
The grand jury further charges:
36,

forth.

37.
LYNCH, was a person required to collect, account for on quarterly Forms 941, and pay over to

the Internal Revenue Service on behalf of SRA Employee Services, LLC, income, Social

Paragraphs 1 — 10, above, are realleged and incorporated herein, as if fully set

At all times material to counts Nine — Nineteen, the defendant, STEVEN J,

Security and Medicare taxes imposed on ifs employees by the Internal Revenue Code.

38.
Westem District of Pennsylvania, defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH did willfully fail to pay over

the aforesaid taxes withheld from the pay of employées of SRA Employee Services, LLC, in the

On or sbout the dates listed in the table below for each count herein, in the

approximate amount stated:
Count ~ Date Ouarter End Tax Due and Owing -
{spproximate) |

9 July 31, 2010. June 30,2010 $69.450

10 October 31, 2010 September 30,2010 | $82,490-

11 January 31, 2011 December 31,2010 | $16,048

12.. January 31,2012~ | December 31, 2011 $24,998

13 July 31,2012 June 30,2012 . $75,485

14 October 31, 2012 September 30,2012 | $78,084

15 January 31, 2013 December 31, 2012 $83,386

16 April 30,2013 March 31, 2013 $82,061

17 July 31, 2013 June 30,2013 $91,665

18 October 31, 2013 September 30, 2013 | $83,903

19 January 31,2014 | December 31, 2013 $90,723

In v1olat10n of Title 26, Umted States Code Section 7202.

I1
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a 26 U.S.C. § 7202 Do
E Fnilulfe to Pay Over Trust Fund Taxes . -

The grand jury further charges: . | -

39. .. Paragraphs 1 - 10, above, are realleged and mcorporated herein, as if fully set
forth.

4, Al times material to counts Twenty ~ Twenty-Three, the defendant, STEVEN

J. LYNCH, was a person required to collect, account for on quarterly Forms 941, and pay over to
the Internal Revenue Service on behalf of Aldc; Street Managemcht Company, income, Social
Security and Medicare taxes imposed on its employees by the Internal Revenue Code.

4l On or about the dates listed in the table below for each count herein, in the
Western Distriét of Pennsylvania, defend;mx STEVEN J. LYNCH did willfully fail to pay over

the aforesaid taxes withheld from the pay of employees of Alder Street Management Company,

in the approximate amount stated:
Count Date Quarter End Tax Due and Owing
(on or sbout) . . _ (approximate)
20 July 31, 2014 June 30, 2014 $15,819
21 - | October 31, 2014 September 30, 2014 | $26,097
22 January 31, 2015 December 31, 2014 $16,506
23 April 30, 2015 March 31, 2015 $18,086

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7202.

12
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€O -FOUR — TWENTY-SIX
26US.C.§ 7202
" Failure to Pay Over Trust Fand Taxes

~The grand jury further charges:

42.  Paragraphs 1 — 10, above, are realleged and incorporated herein, as if fully set
forth.

43. At all tlmes material to counts Twenty-Four — Twenty-Six, the defendant,
STEVEN J. LYNCH, was a person required to collect, account for on quarterly Forms 941, and
pay over to the Internal Revenue Service on behalf of Iceoplex at Southpointe, LLC, income,
Social Security and Medicare taxes imposéd on ifs employees by the Intemnal Revenue Code.

44.  On or about the dates listed in the table below for each count herein, in the
Westem District of Penfsylvania, defendant STEVEN J. EYNCH did willfully fuil to pay over

~ the aforesaid taxes withheld from the pay of employees of Ii:edplcx at Southpointe, LLC, in the

approximate amount stated:
Count Date Quarter End Tax Dye and Owing
___(on or about) ' i
24 October 31, 2014 September 30, 2014 $14,628
25 January 31,2015 | December 31,2014 | $15,864 -
26 April 30,2015 March 31, 2015 $15,448

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7202,

13 -
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COUNTS TWENTY-S NTY-NINE
26US.C. § 7202
| Failure to Pay Over Trust Fund Taxes

The grand jury further charges:

45.  Paragraphs 1 - 10, above, are realleged and incorporated herein, as if fully set
forth. o

46. At all times material to counts Twenty-Seven — Twenty-Nine, the defcndax_lt,
STEVEN I. LYNCH, was a person reguired to collect, account for on Quarterly Forms 941, and
pay over to the Intemal Revenue Service on behalf of Jay’s Sports Bar and Restaurant, Inc.,
income, Social Security and Medicare taxes imposed on its employees by the Internal Revenue
Code.

47.  On or about the dates listed in the table below for each count.herein, in.thc
Western District of Pennsylvania, defendant STEVEN J. LYNCH did willfully fail to pay over

- the aforesaid taxes withheld from the pay of employees of Jay’s Sports Bar and Restaurant, Inc.,

in the approximate amount stated:
Count . Date Quarter End Tax Due and Owing
(on or about) roxi
27 .| Qctober 31, 2014 September 30, 2014 $28,843
28 January 31, 2015 December 31, 2014 $40,122
29 April 30,2015 March 31, 2015 $32,244

In violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7202.

Foregfepson
ROSEMARY E. PAG e
Chief, Northern Criminal Enforcement Section CERTIFIED FROM THE REGORD
pate_DEC ~1 2016
ROBERT V. BARTH, JR., CLERK

14 | WMU

/- Deputy Clerk
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA = .

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff, . Criminal No. 14-181
ELECTRONICALLY FILED
V. -
STEVEN J. LYNCH,
Defendant.
) VERDICT SLIP

We, the jury, unanimously return the following verdict:

I. Asto Count 1 of the Superseding Indictment, Corrupt Endeavor to Obstruct and Impede
the Due Admiristration of the Internal Revenue Laws, we, the jury, find the defendant Steven
Lynch: '

/ NOT GUILTY GULLTY

—

2, As to Count 2 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending June 30, 2008, we, the jury, find the defendant Steven Lynch:

l/ NOT GUILTY ‘ GULLTY

e

3. Asto Count 3 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
-quarter ending September 30, 2008, we, the jury, find the defendant Steven Lynch:

/ NOTGUILTY. GULLTY

4, As to Count 4 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending December 3 1, 2008, we, the jury, find the defendant Steven Lynch:

‘/ NOT GULLTY GULLTY
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5. As to Count 5 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending March 31, 2009, we, the jury, find the defendant Steven Lynch:

l/ NOT GUILTY GULLTY

6. - Asto Count 6 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending June 30, 2009, we, the jury, find the defendant Steven Lynch:

/' NOTGUILTY GUILTY .

7. As to Count 7 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending September 30, 2009, we, the jury, find the defendant Steven Lynch:

|/ NOTGUILTY ‘ GUILTY

8. AstoCount 8 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending December 31, 2009, we, the jury, find the defendant Steven Lynch:

‘/ NOT GUILTY GULLTY

9. Asto Count 9 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending June 30, 2010, we, the jury, find the defendant Steven Lynch:

v/ NOT GUILTY ‘ GUILTY

10.  Asto Count 10 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending September 30, 2010, we, the jury, find the defendant Steven Lynch:

v NOT GUILTY GULLTY
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1l.  Asto Count I1 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending December 31, 2010, we, the jury, find the defendant Steven Lynch:

/ NOT GUILTY GULILTY

————

12. NOT USED

13.  Asto Count 13 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending June 30, 2012, we, the jury, find the defendant Steven Lynch:

/

NOT GUILTY - GUILTY

—— et

14, Asto Count 14 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending September 30, 2012, we, thé jury, find the defendant Steven Lynch:

e

NOT GULLTY v/ GUILTY

15.  Asto Count 15 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending December 31, 2012, we, the jury, find the defendant Steven Lynch:

NOT GUILTY v/ GULILTY

16.  Asto Count I6 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending March 31, 2013, we, the jury, find the defendant Steven Lynch:

/

NOT GUILTY - GUILTY
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17. Asto Count 17 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending June 30, 2013, we, the jury, find the defendant Steven Lynch:

v

NOT GUILTY GULLTY

—————

18, Asto Count 18 of the Superseding Indictment, Wiliful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending September 30, 2013, we, the jury, find the defendant Steven Lynch: :

_ NOT GUILTY v GULTY

19.  Asto Count 19 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Ta.x for the
quarter ending December 31, 2013, we, the jury, find the defendant Steven Lynch:

/

NOT GUILTY GULLTY

20.  Asto Count 20 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending June 30, 2014 (Alder Street Management Company), we, the jury, find the
defendant Steven Lynch:

/

 NOT GUILTY " GULTY

—— —_—

21.  Asto Count 21 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending September 30, 2014 (Alder Street Management Company), we, the jury, find the
defendant Steven Lynch:

NOT GUILTY v/ GUILTY

———

22.  Asto Count 22 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending December 31, 2014 (Alder Street Management Company), we, the jury, find the
defendant Steven Lynch:

NOT GULLTY v GUILTY

———
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23.  As to Count 23 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending March 31, 2015 (Alder Street Management Company), we, the jury, find the
defendant Stcven Lynch:

/

NOT GUILTY GUILTY

24, AstoCount24 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the

quarter ending September 30, 2014 (Iceoplex at Southpointe, LY1.C), we, the jury, find the
defendant Steven Lynch:

NOT GUILTY ‘ -/ GUILTY

25.  Asto Count 25 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending December 31, 2014 (Iceoplex at Southpointe, LLC) we, the jury, find the
defendant Steven Lynch:

NOT GUILTY 4 GUILTY

26.  Asto Count 26 of the Supcrsedmg Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending March 31, 2015 (Iceoplex at Southpointe, LLC) we, the jury, find the defendant
Steven Lynch;

NOT GUILTY 4 GUILTY

27.  AstoCount 27 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending September 30, 2014 (Jay’s Sports Bar and Restaurant, Inc) we, the jury, find the
defendant Steven Lynch:

NOT GUILTY v GULLTY
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28.  Asto Count 28 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quarter ending December 31 2014 (Jay’s Sports Bar and Restaurant, Inc.), we, the jury, find the
defendant Steven Lynch:

NOT GUILTY - v GUILTY

29,  Asto Count 29 of the Superseding Indictment, Willful Failure to Pay Over Tax for the
quartet ending March 31, 2015 (Jay’s Sports Bar and Restaurant, inc ), we, the jury, find the -
defendant Steven Lynch:

NOT GUILTY v/ GUILTY

cﬁ@,w

JUROR SIGNATURES:

CERTIFIED FROM“ﬁ-IE RE'CORD_

Dats NUV n7-2018
ROBERTV BARTH JR CLERK
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Shect |
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
Western District of Pennsylvania
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ; JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE
v. )
| ; CaseNumber:  14crl81
STEVEN 1. LYNCH g USM Number: 35341068
)} . Robert Bares _
) Defendant’s Attomey
THE DEFENDANT:
I:l pleaded guilty to count(s) _
D pleaded nolo contendere to count(s) o
which was accepted by the court. '
@ was found guilty on count(s)  13s through 19s and 21s through 29s
after a plea of not guilty, '
The defendant is adjudicated guilty of these offenses:
Title & Section Natu Offense Ended Count
26 USC 7202 Willful failure to pay over payroll taxes 6/30/2012 13s
26 USC 1202 Willful failure to pay over payroll taxes 9/30/2012 143
26 USC 1202 Willful failure to pay over payroll taxes 12/31/2012 15s
26 USC 1202 Willful failure to pay over payrol] taxes 3/31/2013 165
26 USC 7202 Willful failure to pay over payroll taxes 6/30/2013 17s
26 USC 7202 Willful failure t0 pay over payroll taxes 9/30/2013 185
The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 9 ofthis judgment. The sentence is imposed pursuant to
the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984, '
Z} The defendant has been found not guilty on count(s)  Is, 2s-11s, and 20s
[ Coun(s) 1,and2-11and 12s [Jis [Xare dismissed on the motion of the United States.

It is ordered that the defendant must notify the United States attorney for this district within 30 days of any chenge of name,
residence, or mailing address uintil all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments imposed by this judgment are fully paid. Ifordered to
pay restitution, the defendant must notify the court and United States attorney of matcrial changes in economic circumstances.

/122017

Date of Imposition of Judgment

Arthur J. Schwab, United States District Judge

Name and Title of Judge

1/12/2017
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DEFENDANT:
CASE NUMBER:

26 USC 7202
i6 USC 7202
26 USC 7202
26 USC 7202
26 USC 7202 -
26 USC 7202
26 USC 7202
26 USC 7202
26 USC 71202

26 USC 71202

Lynch
14-181

Judgment—Page = _2

of

ADDITIONAL COUNTS OF CONVICTION

Nazture of Offense

Willful failure to pay over payroll taxes
Willful failure to pay over payroll taxes
Willful failure to pay over payroll taxes
Willful failure to pay over payroll taxes
Willful failure to pay over payroll taxes
Willful failure to pay over payroll taxes
Willful failure to pay over payroll taxes
Willful failure to pay over payroll taxes
Willful fa%lure to pay over payroll taxes

Willful failure to pay aver payroll taxes

-~

Offense Ended
[2/3172013.

5/30/2014
12/31/2014
3/31/2015
9/30/2014
12/31/2014
3/31/2015
9/30/2014
12/31/2014

3/31/2015

2ls

23s
24s
25s
268
27s

28s

29s
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DEFENDANT; Lynch
CASE NUMBER: 14-18%

IMPRISONMENT

The defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Federal Bureau of Prisons to be imprisoned for a
total term of:
48 months at each of Counts 13s through 19s and Counts 21s and 29s, sll to be served concurrently.

The court makes the following recommendations to the Bureau of Prisons:
Defendant be incarcesated as close as possible to the Western District of PA

] The defendant is remanded'to the custody of the United States Marshal.

D4 The defendant shall surender to the United States Marshal for this district

D at . _A,___Da.m- DP'H’L on . . R

[] as notified by the United States Marshal.

DX The defendant shall sumender for service of sentence at the institution designated by the Bureau of Prisons:
D before2 pm.on .
X as notified by the United States Marshal, no (a8 —Hnan
[ as notified by the Probation-or Pretrial Services Office.

3. 13 -20 [

RETURN
[ have executed this judgment as follows:
Defendant deliveredon : b _
aa _withacerified copy of this judgment,
- UNITED STATES MARSHAL
By

DEPUTY UNITED STATES MARSHAL
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DEFENDANT: Lynch
CASE NUMBER: 14-181

SUPERVISED RELEASE

Upon release from imprisonment, you will be on supervised release foraterm of : I yearsar gAen of Coudts
i2g- 195 ArDd 2Zis —7-“5,
4o ke 2eciad concurcestly.

MANDATORY CONDITIONS

1. You must not commit another federal, state or local crime.
2. Youmust not unlawfully possess a controlled substance.
3. Youmust refrain from any unlawful use of a controlled substance. You must submit to one drug test within 15 days of release from
imprisonment and at least two periodic drug tests thereafter, as determined by the court.
D The above drug testing condition is suspended, based on the court's dstermination that you
pose a low risk of future substance abuse. (check if applicable) '

4, You must cooperate in the callection of DNA as directed by the probation officer. (check if applicable)

5. % You must comply with the requirements of the Sex Offender Registration and Natification Act (42 U.S.C. § 16901, et seq.) as
directed by the probation officer, the Bureau of Prisons, or any state sex offender registration agency in the location where you
reside, work, are & student, or were convicted of a qualifying offense. (check if applicable)

6. D You must participate in an approved program for domestic violence. (check if applicable)

You must comply with the standard conditions thathave been adopted by this court as well as with any other conditions on the attached
page.
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Sheet JA — Supervised Rejease

DEFENDANT: Lynch

Indgment—Page 5 of 9

CASE NUMBER: 14-181

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

As part of your supervised release, you must comply with the following standard conditions of supcmsmn These canditions are imposed
because they establish the basic expectations for your behavior while an supems1on and identify the minimum tools needed by probation
.officers to keep informed, report to the court about, and bring about improvements in your conduct and condition.

1.

13.

Y ou must repart to the probation office in the federal judicial district where you are authorized to reside within 72 hours of your
release from mprisonment, unless the probation officer instructs you to report to a different probation office or within a different
time frame.

Afer initially reporting to the probation office, you will receive instructions from the court or the probation officer about how and
when you must report to the probation officer, and you must report to the probation officer as instructed.

You must not knowingly leave the federal judicial district where you are authorized to reside without first getting permission from
the court or the probation officer.

Y ou must answer truthfully the questions asked by your probation officer.

You must live at a place approved by the probation officer. If you plen to change where you live or anything about your living
arrangements {such as the people you live with), you must notify the probation officer at least 10 days before the change. If notifying
the probation officer in advance is not possible due o unanticipated circumstances, you must notify the probation officer within 72
hours of becoming aware of a change or expected change.

You must alfow the probation officer ta visit you at any time at your home or elsewhere, and you must permit the probation officer to
take any items prohibited by the conditions of your supervision that he or she observes in plain view,

You must work full time (at least 30 hours per week) at a lawful type of employment, uniess the probation officer excuses you from
doing so. 1f you do not have fulltime employment you must try to find full-time employment, unless the probation officer excuses
you from doing so. If you plan to change where you work ot anything about your work (such &8 your position or your job
responsibilities), you must notify the probation officer at least 10 days before the change. If notifying the probation officer at least 10
days in advance is not possible duc to unanticipated circumstances, you must notify the probation officer within 72 hours of
becoming aware of a change or expected change.

You must not communicate or interact with someone you know is engaged in criminal activity. If you know someone has been
convicted of a felony, you must not knowingly communicate or interact with that person without first getting the permission of the
probation officer.

If you are amested or questioned by a law enforcement officer, you must notify the probation oﬂicer within 72 hours.

‘You must not own, possess, or have access to a firearm, ammunition, destructive device, or dangerous weapon (i.e., anything that
was designed, or was modified for, the specific purpose of causing bodily injury or death to another person such as nunchakus or
tasers).

You must not act or make any agreement with a law enforcement agency to act as a confidential human source or informant without
first getting the permission of the court.

If the probation officer determines that you pose a risk ta another person (including an organization), the probation officer may
require you to notify the person about the risk and you must comply with that instruction. The probation officer may contact the
person and confirm that you have notified the person about the risk.

You must follow the instructions of the probation officer related to the conditions of supcrvlsxon

U.S. Probation Office Use Only

A U.S. probation officer has instructed me on the conditions specified by the court and has provided me with a written copy of this
Jjudgment containing these conditions, For further information regarding these conditions, see Overview of Probation and Supervised
Release Conditions, available at, www.uscourts gov,

Defendant's Signature _ _ Date
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DEFENDANT: Lynch
CASENUMBER:  14-181

ADDITIONAL SUPERVISED RELEASE TERMS

DEFENDANT SHALL PAY THE RESTITUTION BALANCE AT A RATE OF NOT LESS THAN 25 PERCENT OF HIS
GROSS MONTHLY EARNINGS AND INCOME BUT IN ANY EVENT NOT LESS THAN $1000 PER MONTH. THE
FIRST PAYMENT SHALL BE MADE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF HIS RELEASE FROM THE CUSTODY OF THE BUREAU
OF PRISONS,

THE DEFENDANT SHALL APPLY ALL MONIES RECEIVED FROM INCOME TAX REFUNDS, LOTTERY
WINNINGS, INHERITANCE, JUDGMENTS, AND ANY ANTICIPATED OR UNEXPECTED FINANCIAL GAINS TO
THIS OUTSTANDING COURT ORDERED FINANCIAL OBLIGATION WITHIN TEN DAYS OF RECEIPT, UNLESS
EXCUSED FROM DOING SO BY ORDER OF COURT IN WRITING.

DEFENDANT SHALL PROVIDE THE PROBATION OFFICER WITH ACCESS TO ANY REQUESTED FINANCIAL
INFORMATION.

WHILE ANY PORTION OF THE RESTITUTION REMAINS OUTSTANDING, THE DEFENDANT SHALL REPORT
ANY CHANGE OF ADDRESS WITHIN 30 DAYS TO THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY'S OFFICE WHILE ANY
PORTION OF THE RESTITUTION REMAINS QUTSTANDING.

THE PERIODIC DRUG TESTING MANDATED BY THE VIOLENT CRIME CONTROL AND LAW ENFORCEMENT
ACT OF 1994 IS HEREBY WAIVED. THE COURT FINDS THAT THIS OFFENSE IS NOT DRUG RELATED, AND
THIS DEFENDANT HAS NO CURRENT OR PAST HISTORY OF SUBSTANCE ABUSE.

THE DEFENDANT IS PROHIBITED FROM INCURRING NEW CREDIT CHARGES OR OPENING ADDITIONAL
LINES OF CREDIT WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE PROBATION OFFICER.

THE DEFENDANT SHALL TIMELY FILE LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL INCOME TAX RETURNS, AND
COOPERATE WITH THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE IN THE COLLECTION OF ANY PAST DUE TAXES
INCLUDING PENALTIES AND INTEREST.

THE DEFENDANT SHALL PAY RESTITUTION THAT IS IMPOSED BY THIS JUDGMENT THAT REMAINS
UNPAID AT THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE TERM OF SUPERVISED RELEASE AT A RATE OF NOT LESS THAN
25 PERCENT OF HIS GROSS MONTHLY EARNINGS. THE FIRST PAYMENT SHALL BE DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS
FROM THE DEFENDANT'S RELEASE FROM THE CUSTODY OF THE BUREAU OF PRISONS.
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g Judgment —Pege _ 7 _ of ___ %
DEFENDANT: Lynch , _

CASE NUMBER: 14-181

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant must pay the total criminel monetary penalties under the schedule of payments on Sheet 6.

Assegsment JVTA Assessment* Fine Restitution
TOTALS § 1,600.00 5 $ 75,000.00 $ 793,145.00

[ ] The determination of restitution is deferred until _
after such determination. ’

- An Amended Judgment in a Criminal Case (A0 245C} will be entered

[:I The defendant must make restitution (including community restitution) to the following payees in the amount listed below.

If the defendant makes a partial payment, each payee shall receive an approximately proportioned payment, unless specified otherwise in
the priority order or percentage payment column below. However, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3664(1), 2ll nonfederal victims must be paid
before the United States is paid.

Name of Payee Totat Logs** Restitation Ordered ' Pri;)m or Percentage
[RS $793,145.00 : $793,145.00
Atin: Mail Stop 6261,

Restitution

333 W. Pershing Avenue
Kansas City, MO 64108

TOTALS s __ $793.145.00 -8 $793,145.00

D Restitution amount ordered pursuant to plea agreement §

E The defendant must pay interest on restitution and a fine of more than $2,500, unless the restitution or fine is paid in full before the
fifteenth day after the date of the judgment, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(f). All of the payment options on Sheet 6 may be subject
to penalties for delinquency and default, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3612(g).

D The court determined that the defendant does not have the ability to pay interest and it is ovdered that:
D the intercst roquirement is waived for the D fine [ ] restitution.

{7 the interest requirement forthe [ | fine [ ] restitution is modified as follows:

* Justice for Victims of Trafficking Act of 2015, Pub. L. No. 114-22.

*+* Findings for the total amount of losses are required under Chapters 109A, 110, 110A, and 113A of Title 18 for offenses commitied on or
after September 13, 1994, but before April 23, 1996.



AO 2458 (Rev. 11/16)  Judgment in & Criminal Case

Sheet 6— Schedule of Payments

Judgment —Page __ 8 of 9

DEFENDANT: Lynch
CASE NUMBER: 14-181

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Having assessed the defendant’s ability to pay, payment of the total criminal monetary penalties is due as follows:

A Lump sum paymentof §  1,60000  due irmmdiactely, balance due

B not later than
maccordmcewﬁhUC | l _D E,or DFbelow or

C] Payment to begin immediately (may be combined with D C, D D, or D F below); or
D Paymentinequal ~  (eg, weekly, monthly, quarterly) installments of $ over a period of

_ {e.g., months or years), to commence ___(e.g, 300r 60 days) after the date of this judgment; or

[] Payment in equal (e.g., weekly, monthly, quarterly) nstalhments of § over a period of

4 (e.g.. months or years), t0 Commence ___{eg. 300r 60 days) after release from in imprisonment to a
term of supervision; or

L__] Payment during the term of supervised release will cormmence within (e.g., 30 or 60 days) after release from

imprisonment, The court will set the payment plan based on an assessment of the defendant’s ability to pay at that time; or

E Special instructions regarding the payment of criminal monetary penalties:

The defendant shall make restitution payments from any wages he may earn in prison in accordance with the Bureau of Prisons’
inmate Financial Responsibility Program, Any portion of the restitution that is not paid in full at the time of the defendant’s
release from imprisonment shall be paid as a condition of supervised release, The defendant shall apply all moneys received from
income tax refimds, lottery winnings, inheritance, judgments and any anticipated or unexpected financial gains to the outstanding
court ordered financial obligation within 10 days of receipt, imless excused from doing so by Order of the Court. The defendant
shall make a lump sum payment towards restitution in the amount of $1000 to be paid within 30 days of the date of this judgment.
(See Page 9 for additional instructions)

Unless the court has expressly ordered otherwise, if this judgment imposes imprisonment, payment of criminal monetary penalties is due
during the period of imprisomment. All criminal monetary penalties, except those payments made through the Federal Bureau of Prisons’
fnmate Financial Responsibility Program, are made to the clerk of the court,

The defendant shall receive credit for afl paymenis previously made toward any criminal monetary penalties inposed.

O

oog

Joint and Several

Defendant and Co-Defendant Names and Case Numbers (Including defendans numbar), Total Amount, Joint and Several Amount,
and corresponding payee, if appropriate.

The defendant shall pay the cost of prosecution.
The defendant shall pey the following court cost(s):

The defendant shall forfeit the defendant’s interest in the following property to the United States:
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DEFENDANT: Lynch
CASE NUMBER: 14-181

ADDITIONAL FORFEITED PROPERTY

BASED UPON THE FINANCIAL INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE PRESENTENCE INVESTIGATION REPORT, THE
COURT ORDERS DEFENDANT TO PAY A FINE IN THE AMOUNT OF $75,000.00, TO THE CLERK OF THE UNITED STATES
DISTRICT COURT, ATTENTICN FINANCE DEPARTMENT, 700 GRANT STREET, SUITE 3110, PITTSBURGH PA 15219,
DEFENDANT SHALL MAKE PAYMENTS TO SATISFY THE CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTY IN THE FOLLOWING

 MANNER: (A) MONTHLY INSTALLMENTS OF $1000 OR 10% OF DEFENDANT'S GROSS MONTHLY INCOME, WHICHEVER
IS GREATER; (B) THE FIRST PAYMENT SHALL BE MADE WITHIN 30 DAYS FOLLOWING THE DEFENDANT'S
DISCHARGE FROM INCARCERATION, AND CONTINUE UNTIL THE CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTY IS PAID IN FULL;
AND (C) THE DEFENDANT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING PROOF OF PAYMENT TO THE PROBATION
OFFICER AS DIRECTED.

JvR

[



IN THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

IN THE MATTER OF : No. Disciplinary Docket
‘ : No.
STEVEN JAMES LYNCH : Board File No. C4-16-804

(United States District Court for the
Western District of PA, Criminal
No. 14-181)

: Attorney Registration No. 37575

(Washington County)

VERIFICATION

The statements contained in the foregoing Joint Petition to
Temporarily Suspend an Attorney are true and correct to the best of
my knowledge or information and belief and are made subject to the
penalties of 18 Pa.C.S. §4904, relating to unsworn falsification to

authorities.

2-11-1n Vatd o Fued
Date Sally A. Prick, Esquire
Counsel for Respondent




IN THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

IN THE MATTER OF : No. Disciplinary Docket
: No.
STEVEN JAMES LYNCH : Board File No. (C4-16-804

(United States District Court for the
Western District of PA, Criminal
No. 14-181)

: Attorney Registration No. 37575

(Washington County)

VERIFICATION

The statements contained in the foregoing Joint Petition to
Temporarily Sus?end an Attorney are true and correct to the best of
my knowledge or information and belief and are made subject to the
penalties of 18 Pa.C.S. §4904, relating to unsworn falsification to

authorities.

2-17-17 zi

Date Jana A Palko
DisGéplinary Counsel, District IV




IN THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

IN THE MATTER OF : No. Disciplinary Docket
: No.
STEVEN JAMES LYNCH : Board File No. C4-16-804

(United States District Court for the
Western District of PaA, Criminal
No. 14-181)

TR Y

: Attorney Registration No. 37575

(Washington County)

ORDER

PER CURIAM:

AND NOW, this day of , 2017, the Joint

Petition to Temporarily Suspend an Attorney is granted and,
pursuant to Rule 214, Pa.R.D.E., Steven James Lynch is placed on
temporary suspension, and he shall comply with all the provisions
of Rule 217, Pa.R.D.E. The matter is hereby referred to the

Disciplinary Board pursuant to former Rule 214 (f) (1), Pa.R.D.E.



BEFORE THE DISCIPLINARY BOARD OF
THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL, : No. 2359 Disciplinary Docket
: No. 3 - Supreme Court

Petitioner :
No. 29 DB 2017 - Disciplinary
v. : Board
STEVEN JAMES LYNCH, : Attorney Registration No. 37575
Respondent : (Washington County)

STATEMENT OF FACTS

1. Petitioner, whose principal office is located at
Pennsylvania Judicial Center, Suite 2700, 601 Commonwealth
Avenue, P.O. Box 62485, Harrisburg, PA 17106-2485, is invested,
pursuant to Rule 207 of the Pennsylvania Rules of Disciplinary
Enforcement (hereafter "Pa.R.D.E."), with the power and the duty
to investigate all matters involving alleged misconduct of an
attorney admitted to practice 1law in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania and to prosecute all disciplinary proceedings
brought in accordance with the wvarious provisions of the

aforesaid Rules.

2. Respondent, Steven James Lynch, was born in 1955. He
was admitted to the bar of the Courts of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania on November 10, 1982. Respondent’s attorney
registration mailing address is listed as Williams Coulson, 114

Southpointe Blvd., Canonsburg, Pennsylvania, 15317. Respondent




is subject to the disciplinary jurisdiction of the Disciplinary

Board of the Supreme Court of Pennsylvania.

3. On September 9, 2016, Respondent was found guilty by a
jury in the United States District Court for the Western
District of Pennsylvania, at Criminal No. 14-181, of sixteen
{16) counts of willful failufe to pay over withheld employment

taxes, in violation of 26 U.S.C. § 7202.

4, Respondent was sentenced on January 12, 2017, by the
Honorable Arthur J. Schwab, to a 48 month term of imprisonment
at each count of conviction, to be served concurrently, to be
followed by a three (3) year term of supervised release at each
count of conviction, to be served concurrently. A mandatory
$1,600.00 special assessment was imposed upon Respondent, as
well as a $75,000.00 fine. Respondent was also ordered to make

restitution in the amount of $793,145.00.

5. Pursuant to Rule 214(i), Pa.R.D.E., the findings by a
jury that Respondent was guilty of the above-referenced crimes
constitute “convictions” for purposes of Rules 214, 203(b) (1),

and 402, Pa.R.D.E.

6. Respondent cooperated fully with Petitioner in its

investigation of this matter, as well as in the preparation and

2



filing of a Joint petition to Temporarily Suspend an Attorney,

filed in this matter on February 17, 2017.

7. By Order dated March 2, 2017, issued in this matter
pursuant to Rule 208(f)(l), Pa.R.D.E., the Supreme Court of
Pennsylvania granted the Joint Petition to Temporarily Suspend

an Attorney, and Respondent was placed on temporary suspension.

8. Respondent remains on suspension at this time, pursuant

to that March 2, 2017 Order.

9. On April 11, 2017, Respondent filed his verified
Statement of Compliance, pursuant to Rule of Disciplinary

Enforcement 217(e), Pa.R.D.E.

10. Respendent’s appeal of his conviction and sentence has
been unsuccessful, with the United States Court of Appeals for
the Third Circuit issuing a Judgment on May 29, 2018 affirming

the District Court’s January 12, 2017 Judgment.

11. Respondent 1s currently serving his sentence at FCI
Morgantown, located in Morgantown, West Virginia, having

reported to the facility on or about July 16, 2018.



CER CATE OF COMPLIANCE

I certify that this filing complies with the provisions of the Public Access Policy of the
Unified Judicial System of Pennsylvania: Case Records of the Appellate and Trial Courts that
require filing confidential information and documents differently than non-confidential

information and documents.

Submitted by: Jana M. Palko

Signature: @/

Jana M' Péﬁ)

Name:

Atsorney No. (if applicable): 200596

Rev. 12/2017



